Kirk Allen

From: Kirk Allen <kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:57 PM

To: jclark@fiphd.org

Subject: FOIA

Ms. Clark,

| received partial information from the FOIA listed below.

Specifically, Iltem #8 was a request for the receipt/invoice that generated the $1000.00 payment from the FIPHD. What |
received was a repayment check made by a private nonprofit to the FIPHD and a copy of a promissory note. That is not
what | was asking for. | want a copy of the bill, invoice or request from the foundation that triggered the payment from
FIPHD to the foundation.

Also, item 9 you report you have don’t have any receipts or invoices that match that vendor. In 2011 the FIPHD paid out
over $13,763.00 and you don’t have any receipts or invoices to support what those payments were for? Receipts are
the general accounting term commonly used so maybe you just didn’t understand what | was looking for.

Do you have ANY records that would inform the public what those payments were for? Even if you don’t have them in
your possession, you are required to obtain them from any private company that you are doing business with as it is
considered a public record.

| await your response on those matters.

In addition, | am also requesting the following.
1. A copy of all banking documents authorizing the FIPHD to operate as a lending institution as outlined in
(205 ILCS 5/) lllinois Banking Act.
2. Acopy of all rent payments and rental agreements for a private corporation (Ford-Iroquois Public Health
Foundation) to operate their non-profit business from the FIPHD property for the last 2 years.
3. Acopy of the board minutes authorizing the operation of a private company to operate from the public facility
known as the FIPHD.

This request is not a commercial request and in accordance with the FOI Act of Illinois | am requesting a waiver for any
charges or a reduction in charges as the information is in the public’s interest and will be used to share with the
public. Electronic copies are preferred whenever possible. Please note, if records are in electronic format you are
required to provide them in that format.

Thanks
Kirk Allen

From: Kirk Allen [mailto:kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:24 PM

To: jclark@fiphd.org

Subject: FOIA

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois and the US Federal Government,
I am requesting the following.

1. Copy of receipt/invoice from Brown & Brown that generated a payment for $497.50 in January of 2011
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Copy of receipt/invoice from the Casey’s purchase that generated a payment of $360.00 on 5/26/2011
Copy of receipt/invoice from the Casey’s purchase that generated a payment of $300.00 on 7/28/2011
Copy of receipt/invoice from the Casey’s purchase that generated a payment of $50.00 on 5/28/2011
Copy of receipt/invoice from the Hicks Gas purchase that generated a payment of $375.00 on 6/28/2011
Copy of receipt/invoice from the Pence purchase that generated a payment of $390.00 on 7/27/2012
Copy of receipt/invoice from the Wal-Mart purchase that generated a payment of $500.00 on 8/13/2012
Copy of receipt/invoice from the FIPHD purchase that generated a payment of $1000.00 on 2/14/2012
Copy of receipts/invoice’s from the Wells Fargo purchases in 2011 and 2012
0. Copy of receipt/invoice from the Grays Test Lane purchase that generated a payment of $80.41 on
2/28/2012
11. Copy of receipt/invoice from the Stanford University purchase that generated a payment of $500.00 on
2/28/2012
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This request is not a commercial request and in accordance with the FOI Act of Illinois I am requesting a waiver
for any charges or a reduction in charges as the information is in the public’s interest and will be used to share
with the public. Electronic copies are preferred whenever possible. Please note, if records are in electronic
format you are required to provide them in that format.

Kirk Allen

Edgar County Watchdogs
PO Box 593

Kansas, IL 61933
217-508-0564



